
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:26 PM 
Van Curen, Jennifer
David Adkins; Biagi, Chris; Suniga, Dan; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Confirmation Samples on the Todd 26 F SWD & Todd 15 B Federal #2

Jennifer per our discussion today. Sheldon will be pulling confirmation samples at the above referenced sites. He will 
place flags at the sample points.

Regarding the Todd 26 F SWD, as we discussed, further delineation at S-2 is not feasible at this time due to the pre­
existing electrical layout for the SWD. Sheldon will be available to meet with you or Jeffery on 9/4/13 on location at 
your convenience to discuss further actions.

Thank you.

Respectfully, i

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia. New Mexico 88210 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Cell: 575.602.3826 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Email: kwilson@ialonlne.cnn) 
Web: www.talonlne.com ,

TALON
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Van Curen, Jennifer <jvancure@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 7:07 AM
To: Kimberly M. Wilson
Cc: David Adkins; Biagi, Chris; Suniga, Dan; Bratcher, Mike,.EMNRD
Subject: Re: Confirmation Samples on the Todd 26 F SWD & Todd 15 B Federal #2

Kimberly,

I have something that I have to take care of at 9 am. I will be able to go out right after. I visited with Jim Amos 
and he said that the contaminants will need to be cleaned up. Devon will need to find the wiring and flag it 
appropriately, so the work can be completed. I will still go out to look at the Todd locations. Have Sheldon give 
me a call, or you cad send me his number, and I will contact him when I am on my way out.

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST 
DOi-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE 
320 E GREENE ST/'CARLSBAD, NM 88220 
OFFICE- 575-234-5905 
CELL -575-361-0042 
FAX - 575-234-5927

On Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 12:26 PM, Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> wrote:

Jennifer per our discussion today. Sheldon will be pulling confirmation samples at the above referenced sites. 
He will place flags at the sample points.

Regarding the Todd 26 F SWD, as we discussed, further delineation at S-2 is not feasible at this time due to the 
pre-existing electrical layout for the SWD. Sheldon will be available to meet with you or Jeffery on 9/4/13 on 
location at your convenience to discuss further actions.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

l



Kimberly M. Wilson\

Project Manager 

Talon/LPE

Office: 575.746.8768 

fax; 575.746.8905 

Cell: 575.602.3826 

Emergency; 866.742.0742 

Email: kwilson@talonlne.coin 

Web: www.talonlnc.com
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